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Department of Human Resources

311 West Saratoga Street 

Baltimore MD  21201
FIA ACTION  TRANSMITTAL

  

Control Number: 99-44

Effective Date:  Upon Receipt


Issuance Date:  May 18, 1999

TO:
DIRECTORS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES

DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTORS FOR FAMILY INVESTMENT

FAMILY INVESTMENT SUPERVISORS

FROM:
ROBERT J. EVERHARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR


RE:
UPDATED QUARTERS OF COVERAGE CHART

PROGRAMS AFFECTED:
ALL PROGRAMS
 

ORIGINATING OFFICE:
 OFFICE OF POLICY, RESEARCH AND SYSTEMS

SUMMARY

The Family Investment Administration issued a revised State Verification Exchange System (SVES) Manual with Action Transmittal 99-13 (Amended).  Page 59 of the SVES Manual provides a Quarters of Coverage Chart used to determine whether certain aliens met eligibility requirements under the forty quarters provision of current immigrant policy.  The attached updated chart reflects the amount of earnings needed to qualify for quarters of coverage in 1999.  The amount for 1999 is $740. 

ACTION REQUIRED 

Remove page 58/59 from the SVES Manual and replace it with the attached updated page.

INQUIRIES

Direct policy questions to Steve Sturgill at (410) 767-7733.  Direct technical questions to Joyce Westbrook at (410) 767-8735.

Attachment

cc:
FIA Management Staff

OIM Help Desk


Constituent Services
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